North Weald Bassett
PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES

Meeting: ENVIRONMENTAL Date: 6 December 2013 Time: 10.30 am

Venue:

COMMITTEE

@

QUALITY
PARISH
COUNCIL

THORNWOOD COMMON VILLAGE HALL, WEALD HALL LANE, THORNWOOD

PRESENT:
Councillors (7) G Mulliner (Chairman), C Hawkins, B Eldridge, B Bam, B Clegg,

E13.34

E13.35

E13.36

E13.37

E13.38

A Buckley, Mrs A Grigg
Also in Attendance (2)

Susan De Luca, Clerk to the Council
Joanna Tyler, Administrative Officer

Members of the Public (0)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (2)

NOTED apologies received from Clirs G McCormack, R Spear
OTHER ABSENCES (0)

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
NOTED there were no declarations of interest.

MINUTES
The Minutes of the meeting held on 20 Septembe3 20ére CONFIRMED and
signed as a true record.

The Chairman congratulated Cllrs Mrs Godwin-Brows, Adams and Sammy on
the success of the Christmas event held on thagéilGreen on Wednesday, 4
December 2013.

PLAY AREA INSPECTION REPORT

MembersNOTED that the quarterly play area inspections werdezout by ARD
on 19 November 2013. The Finance and Adminiseadfficer had tabled an
update for Members of this Committee to consider:-

Weald Common Play Area— MemberdNOTED the comments made by the
inspector and agreed to discuss this under itembeu 6.

School Green Lane Play Area- MemberdNOTED that there were no issues
reported.

Thornwood Play Area— MemberdNOTED that the Finance and Administrative
Officer had sourced a product for the removallgéa growth which would be
safe to use on children’s play areas.

With regard to Winter works, MembeA&GREED the following:-
School Green Lane Play Area- Rub down and repaint both sets of swings and



North Weald Bassett
PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES
Meeting: ENVIRONMENTAL Date 6 December 2013

small climbing frame (the Clerk advised that thealice and Administrative Officer
was in the process of obtaining quotes for thesdswto be carried out).
Thornwood Play Area— Clear algae growth from the play area surfaces.
Relocation of Bassett Millennium Board (previouslylocated at Thornwood
Common)— ClIr Hawkins stated that possible relocationrneahe Corporation

of London sign was still in the process of beingestigated.

Weald Common- The installation of 2 x goal posts.

E13.39 WEALD COMMON PLAY AREA

a. North Weald Mums Group — Fundraising

Following on from the Finance and General Purp&aamittee, held on 18

November 2013, it was suggested that a Sub-Conarstteuld now be

formed to liaise with the North Weald Mums Groufhe Sub-Committee

would need to establish the following:-

- Design of play equipment proposed to be installled (vill need to be in
keeping with the original agreement for pitecing of a play area on Weald
Common).

- Funding of the maintenance of any new equipment.

- Funding of insurance for any new equipment

- Funding of the quarterly/yearly inspections in exgpof any new equipment.

The Chairman asked the Clerk what the origilesign was. The Clerk stated
that the Mums Group had obtained two designgéalitional play equipment,
the group were of the opinion that childrenndt play on the wooden play
equipment, however, the Clerk stated th&t ©dllins had rightly commented, at
a previous meeting, that the play area neetie ia keeping with the surrounding
area and that the existing design is whateggs had originally wanted. The
Clerk stated that the Commeitteeds to look at who is going to fund the
maintenance of the new equipment and tetsanvolved. The Committee needs
to look at the type of surfacing that wid put down, placing any new equipment
on to the existing grass would not be sidfitand the cost of safety surfacing is
almost as much as the play equipment itSetie Clerk stated that she had
assisted the group as much as she coultharelwas now a requirement for
Members of this Committee to assist them. [&hd that the existing play area is
located on is owned by the Parish Council, éwew, if the Mums Group were to
set themselves up as a charity then thelgddake responsibility for the play
area. However, the Clerk expressed conceratatoat would happen to the play
area if the Mums Group did not continuegise money to be used for ongoing
costs. The Chairman of this Committee stétatihe would be concerned if the
Mums Group were left in total control. T@Gkerk stated that the Sub Committee
would need to have a strong influence. Cleek suggested that two or three
Councillors could form the Sub Committee, tbget with a member of staff
and two or three members of the Mums Group.

Councillor Mrs Grigg expressed concern as tetiwér or not the Mums Group
would relinquish the new play equipment to Bagish Council once it had been



North Weald Bassett
PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES
Meeting: ENVIRONMENTAL Date 6 December 2013

installed. ClIr Clegg stated that he was comee that, although the Mums Group
would be putting in an amount of money, it wbaobt be as substantial as what
the Parish Council would be committing and thatgroup needs to be aware that
any new play equipment would be majorly funded looked after by the Parish
Council. ClIr Eldridge agreed and stated thahould be suggested that the
Mums Group would need to continue with fundreggo cover future costs, for
example, maintenance. Clir Clegg statetlttteSub Committee would need to
look at a funding procedure. The Clerk stdked the life of play equipment is

25 years and funds are needed to maintaireit inat time. Cllr Buckley asked

if the Clerk had details of costs relating taypareas over a year? The Clerk
stated that £7,832 was spent on all thrag @eas during the past year. This
figure did not include grass cutting, hoee\t did include repairs to safety
surfacing. ClIr Clegg stated that the Mumsproeeded to be made aware of
this figure, as we are looking at a cost oDP8,per year in maintenance

costs for play areas alone. Clir Mrs Grigateti that this will be a difficult
balancing act to put across, as we wouldnsi to discourage the group.

The Clerk stated that the Mums Group have obtharound £18,000 at the
moment and that they need to be aware th&ahnhish Council have not agreed
any further monies because of maintenancess$svever, the group have got
an extra £5,000 from the CIF because of thekGpeaking on their behalf.

Cllr Hawkins suggested that the group shoultbbking at match funding. The
Clerk stated that the group wishes to apph£fdr,000 from the Big Lottery Fund
and they will require assistance with theirleggpion. Councillors Mulliner,
Eldridge and BucklejGREED to sit on the Sub Committee, together with a
member of the Parish Office staff. It is ureleod that Clir McCormack will
continue to act as a liaison between both cdtees. The Clerk will arrange for
a terms of reference to be drafted.

b. Possible Removal of Gate and Fence

The Clerk stated that this had been placetth@@agenda following a comment
made by a Clerk from Brentwood who had beensadi/by ROSPA that it is
no longer necessary to have fences and gatesiading play areas. The Clerk
stated that Members may decide whether or mytwould wish to remove

the gate and fence. The Chairman stated tbet thas already a problem with
the surface being eroded in the gateway andgtiqag in the picket fence could
cause head entrapment. ClIr Mrs Grigg exqa@soncern regarding dogs
accessing the play area, however, the Chairtad@dsthat he had not seen
any dog faeces there. The Clerk advised Menthatgshe Annual Play Area
Inspection is due to be carried out in Janu@dy42and that it would be prudent
to see what is advised in that report. All MemsAGREED.

E13.40 CEMETERY — DAMAGE TO GRAVESTONE
The Clerk informed Members that she had been cteddy the owner of plot
number 83, regarding a damaged headstone. Thle &tanged for Gary Woods
to inspect the headstone as the owner thoughthtbatamage had been caused



North Weald Bassett

PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting:

MINUTES
ENVIRONMENTAL Date 6 December 2013

E13.41

E13.42

E13.43

by the mower. Gary Woods advised the Clerk tleahlought the owners of the

plot should contact the memorial masons who ilestahe headstone as it appeared
to be natural shrinkage in the photograph. Atatime of the meeting, the Clerk

had not received any further correspondence fimenptot owner. The Clerk stated
that the Committee may need to look at asking pleners to purchase their own
insurance to cover memorials, as they are noereavunder the Parish Council’s
insurance policy. MembeMOTED that the Clerk would give a further update once
she has a response.

UPDATE ON ASSETS/WINTER WORK
This item had previously been discussed under ldyeAtea Inspection Report.

GOAL POSTS
This item had previously been discussed under Wealdmon Play Area.

ALLOTMENT SUB-COMMITTEE

The Clerk mentioned the trees at Wheelers Farméaardnd the damage that had
been caused to a metal wheelbarrow, a wooden ahdithe plastic membrane used
to discourage weeds. The trees are located dootlnedary of the farmer’s field
adjacent to the allotment. The Clerk stated shathad sought advice from Geoff
Barber who is from the National Association ofgaéthent Gardens, who had advised
that the trees would be the responsibility of thener and that the tenant should
claim for any damages from the farmer, not thasRaCouncil. Member& GREED
that arrangements would be made for any treeshamging the boundary to be cut
and cleared away, if possible this will be arrahder Wednesday, 11 December
2013.

E.13.44 BULB PLANTING

Cllr Hawkins advised Members that it was too lat@ndertake bulb planting this
year. There are 1600 bulbs being stored at H&wpw, they will be put in trays
of topsoil in order that they can be used next.ydéembersAGREED that they
will look at planting the bulbs early in 2014.

Meeting closed: 11.20 am



